

Matthew D. Morrison

matt@mattmorrison.net

www.mattmorrison.net

PROFILE:

EXPERIENCE: Flexible IT professional who has filled roles in Web Development and System Administration for more than 7 years.

COMMUNICATION: Good listener who understands what users need and explains solutions in clear, non-technical language.

- Configuration
- Web Development
- Web Design
- Troubleshooting
- Testing & Quality Control
- Training

EDUCATION:

DePAUL UNIVERSITY Chicago, IL 2006
BS, Computer Science

TECHNICAL SKILLS:

Languages: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, JQuery

OS: CentOS Linux, Debian Linux, Ubuntu Linux, OSX / MacOS, Windows

Software: Apache, Asterisk PBX, BlueOnyx DNS, Bootstrap, Mediawiki, MySQL

Adobe CS: Photoshop, Acrobat

MS Office: Excel, PowerPoint, Word, Outlook

EXPERIENCE:

Freelance Web Developer 2009-2010, 2013-Present

- Designed & Programmed reception website: **partywiththemorrison.com**
 - Programmed in HTML5 & CSS3 with Bootstrap.
 - Used Responsive Methodology to have cross browser/platform compatibility.
- Programmed franchise website: **chicagolandfloorhero.com**
 - Reprogrammed franchise website from the ground up, bringing outdated code up to modern day standards.
- Designed & Programmed website for Prudent International Research and Consulting: **pircllc.com**
 - Programmed in XHTML and CSS.
- Freelance Website examples and Github available on personal portfolio **mattmorrison.net**

ANTENNA SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS Schaumburg, IL 2010-2012

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

Installed and configured Linux-based servers. Upgraded hardware, software, routers, and firewalls. Consolidated resources for core business functions. Ensured that media, including manufacturing drawings, stored on a wiki was accurate. Troubleshot issues with Windows-based PCs. Trained users and answered questions.

- Restored and configured compromised Asterisk PBX Server and BlueOnyx DNS Server.
- Updated and maintained several CentOS Linux Servers.
- Promoted from an Assistant Project Manager position.

PROJECT MANAGER

Production: Oversaw production of antenna systems and related technical processes. Filled a hands-on role in all aspects of projects. Corrected technical drawings, and performed quality control/testing duties.

TALL CITY STAGE & CINEMA Chicago, IL 2005-2009

IT ADMINISTRATOR & WEB DEVELOPER

Managed IT systems for a company that produced stage lighting and rigging. Maintained a system that included both PCs and Macs. Developed web pages using HTML, CSS and some Javascript. Ensured websites were compatible across browsers. Collaborated with end users during testing and editing.

- Designed and programmed website for Tall City Stage and Cinema.
- Designed and programmed website for sister company Patriot Graves.